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woody

From: woody [woody@geo-tech-imagery.com}

Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2009 3:13 PM

To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)

Subject: Documentation on original insurance fraud obstruction

Attachments: 008_LTR4 TO DA 5-29-08.pdf; 001_LTR1 TO DA 1-23-08.pdf; 002_POLICE RPT FILING

DOC 1-28-08.pdf; 003_LTR2 TO DA 2-11-08.pdf; 004_LTR FROM DA 2-14-08.pdf, 005
_POLICE MISCONDUCT LTR1 2-18-08.pdf; 006_POLICE MISCONDUCT LTR2 3-3-08.pdf;
007_LTR3 TO DA 3-13-08.pdf

Agent Aguirre,

Attached is some of the documentation on the original start of the corruption investigation, and how the DA and OPD
play off of each other to obstruct citizens filing criminal insurance fraud complaints. | have observed similar tactics from
OPD, City Council, and DA with complaints about Damon Smith evidence tampering.

1 am available to sign a complaint at any time and | will support all efforts to prosecute all offenders.
Woodrow L. Higdon

754-8423
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
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To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) {San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: Oceanside Police Officer Damon Smith Evidence tampering

Agent Aguirre,

As per our discussion the city council video recording containing the statements from Chief Of Police McCoy, that Officer
Damon Smith has not done anything illegal, is at the below link on the city council web site. My 3 minute allowable
presentation starts in “Play 5 Part 2” from the pull down menu for date 8-12-09, which is followed by a rebuttal from the
Chief of Police. A rebuttal that had obviously been planned in advance by Mayor Wood. Apparently my precious public
complaints were shaking somebody’s cage.

The video also contains a response from Councilmember Sanchez about an earlier meeting she request to try and
convince me to stop talking about police corruption. Both Mayor Wood (31 year OPD retired officer) and
Councilmember Sanchez (Public Defender Sanchez) were present and said nothing when Chief Frank McCoy stated there
was nothing illegal about police recording conversations, but he omitted the facts that the recording were made by a on
duty police officer, actively engaged in investigations with an 8 year history of tapes, which by intent were hidden from
the DA and the Criminal Justice System.

https://www.cl.oceanside.ca.us/Council Video/2009/08-12-2009 CM/08-12-2009 CM exphtml.HTML

| still cannot believe that a Chief Of Police would be so dumb to make a public statement denying such obvious criminal
conduct by a police officer, and that Public Defender Sanchez, with a direct legal obligation to protect 7 years of
corrupted criminal prosecutions in the same Public Defenders office, would join in publicly on the cover up. That’s what
happens when a wild card like Officer Damon Smith shows up in the middle of otherwise well planned public corruption.

The below link is the main link to all of the videos since the first of the year. They will contain all the public complaints in
3 minute segments. Mayor Wood goes out of his way to limit the time that citizens have to complain about police and
council misconduct.

https://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/council Video.asp

If | can provide any addition links to other news sources or documentation letters with receipts for police and DA
notification on other corruption issues, just let me know.

Please drop me a response so | will know you received the two e-mails | have sent.
Woodrow L. Higdon

760-754-8423
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
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woody
To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) {(San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: QOceanside Police Officer Damon Smith Evidence Tampering

Agent Aguirre,
| have new info that confirms a cover up is underway in the DA’s investigation of the evidence tampering by Officer
Damon Smith & other Oceanside Police Officers.

On Oct. 6, | interviewed Andrew Limberg, the attorney that discovered the secret evidence taping back in late April.
After Officer Smith left the stand he contacted Limberg over his concerns about how much trouble he was in. Officer
Smith stated to Attorney Limberg that it was “common knowledge” among the police officers that Officer Smith worked
with, that Smith was secretly recording investigations for eight years.

Question: How many Oceanside police officers is covered by the statement “common knowledge”?
Question: How many other Oceanside police officers were also secretly recording investigations?

Question: Why has ADA Laura Gunn suppressed the witness information that would substantially expand the number of
corrupted cases and destroy the cover up of illegal police evidence tampering?

The above witness information was given to ADA Laura Gunn ( head of the DA’s investigation in Special Operations) on
October 9. As of last Friday the 23™ no one from the DA’s office has contacted Mr. Limberg, nor did any DA’s
investigators contacted Mr. Limberg during the original investigation that has been underway for over 5 months,

On Oct 22™ Paul Levikow of the DA’s office went on the record in the North County Times stating Officer Daman Smith
had not committed any crimes and was not going to be charged. Only 35 tapes have been released to defense
attorneys. Cases that Damon Smith worked on where no tapes were recovered are apparently not even being
considered.

The DA's office knows that other Oceanside police officers knew about the secret evidence recording over an extended
period of time and kept their mouths shut. They also know that if Damon Smith is arrested or indited he will start
talking about the identity of those officers and this cover up will explode in the District Attorneys face. The failure of this
cover up would directly impact the positions of DA Dumanis, Oceanside Chief of Police McCoy, Oceanside Mayor Wood,
and Councilmember Sanchez, all of which are on the record stating that Officer Smith’s evidence tampering is not illegal,
while they block all demands for full investigations.

The cover up of the evidence tampering by Oceanside police officers is also connected to protecting active police & fire
union contract negotiations, and a covert union recall campaign against the swing vote on the Oceanside city council

necessary for a new contract in January 2010.

This is not the first time that the DA’s office has protected Oceanside police officers from citizen criminal complaints and
investigation of those complaints, to protect ten’s of millions of dollars in special funding grants, and to avoid civil
liability.

| will follow up today or tomorrow. If | can provide any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Woodrow Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO BUREAU
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From: WOODY-GTINEWS [woody@gtinewsphoto.comj

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:48 PM

To: 'Mosler, Damon'; AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov); 'gary.schons@doj.ca.gov';
'henry.coker@sdcounty.ca.gov'

Subject: RE: ADA EVIDENCE TAMPERING & OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE COMPLAINTS

Mr. Moster,

The AG's office was contacted at the same time | contacted the DA’s office, based on your recommendation, As soon as
the AG’s office heard it involved DA and Police criminal conduct, he did not even want 1o hear about it, much less review
any evidence. A two sentence letter was received even before he had all the documentation. The cover up started even
before he saw any documentation. You're the DA, and criminal conduct by anyone induding DA’s and Police is your
respansibility, and it is two attorneys on your DA staff, not one.

You have also said nothing about the criminal conduct by Oceanside Police personnel, which are definitely with your
responsibility. You have been given detailed info with name and address of a witness to the involvement of multiple
Deeanside police officers in the Officer Damon Smith Evidence tampering as well as the fire and police union conspiracy
o tamper with and election, including fatsification of public records, The FPPC has issued warning letters, and advised
that only the DA can take criminal action.

S0 are you going to bury all of this because they wear badges or work in yvour office. You knew exactly what the AG's
office would do when you gave me his name. | expect your office to investigate and prosecute all violations. Thatis
whiat your are paid to do.

Woodrow L. Higdon

GTENEWS PHOTO BUREAU
Woodrow L. Higdon
760-754-8423

www . gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gatinewsphoto.com

From: Mosler, Damon [mailto:damon.mosler@sdcda.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1:39 PM
To: woody@gtinewsphoto.com

Cc: Snyder, Diane

Subject: RE: ADA EVIDENCE TAMPERING & OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE COMPLAINTS

.
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To: damon.mesler@sdcda.org

Cc: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov); henry.coker@sdcounty.ca.gov
Subject: ADA EVIDENCE TAMPERING & OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE COMPLAINTS

Deputy District Attorney Mosler,
It has been several months since | gave you and your office formal complaints, and extensive evidence documenting the

felony criminal conduct of two ADA’s, not to mention the cover up of the Officer Damon Smith Evidence Tampering
scheme, and the Election fraud and Election tampering in the Oceanside recall election. As of this date | have hear

nathing from your office. :

Is this to be just another example of criminal cover up by the DA’s office.
Woodrow L. Higdon

GTi NEWS PHOTO BUREAU
Woodrow L. Higdon
760-754-8423
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody @gtinewsphoto.com
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To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: Police & Mayor Conspiracy to assault citizens that complain about corruption
Attachments: CRIMINAL_MISCONDUCT CLMPT 3-2-10.pdf, Oceanside Public Union.pdf;
FPPC_COMPLAINT _INFO_sm.pdf, FPPC_WARNING_LTR1.pdf;
FPPC_WARNING_LTR2.pdf
Agent Aguirre,

This morning ! filed a felony criminal conspiracy and assault complaint (copy attached) under Oceanside Police
Department #10003712. | found witnesses to the involvement of multiple Oceanside police officers in the Officer
Damon Smith Evidence Tampering. | gave that witness info to the Oceanside Police Dept. and to ADA Laura Gunn,
supervising ADA of the District Attorney’s office. Neither group ever followed up with the witness, the attorney that
discovered the original tampering. The DA’s office then transferred 35 audio tapes on corrupted criminal cases to the
Public Defenders Office and closed the investigation with no action against Officer Damon Smith. 1 filed a criminal
complaint with DDA Damon Mosler against ADA Laura Gunn and others for evidence tampering and Obstruction of
justice. The complaint was buried by the DA’s Special Investigation Unit and the San Diego Attorney Generals Office.

On 2-24-10, 1 was filing a public complaint in the city council meeting regarding police and council criminal corruption on
the Evidence Tampering Cover Up, protected by the Brown Act. The Mayor then ordered 3 police officers to remove me
from the chamber against my will. This was a preplanned assault, a conspiracy by Mayor Jim Wood and 3 Oceanside
Police Officers, and as usual the DA’s office does not want to hear about it and it is documented on video.

The FPPC also came down with warning letters on the falsification of public records (campaign finance records) recently,
confirming that two committees and multiple police and fire department supports were falsifying records to hide the
money source in the Kern Recall Election (documentation attached). Complaints about this Election tampering to city
council and Oceanside police were ignored, while they criminally pursued other citizens with less serious violations that
were kern supporters. | also filed a criminal complaint with the Oceanside Police this AM. | will forward case number as

soon as | get it.

Agent Aguirre, | have a retired OPD cop Mayor ordering police assaults on citizens that complain about the corruption in
city council meetings, and | am not the first one. Please reply to confirm receipt.

Woodrow L. Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO BUREAU
Woodrow L. Higdon
760-754-8423
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a
confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential and
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be
aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.
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woody
To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic. fbi.gov)

Subject: FW: Oceanside Police Officer withheld my crucial audio statement

Agent Aguirre,

t got this e-mail about 2 hours after our conversation. This gentleman almost went to prison on an assault with a deadly
weapons charge because the Oceanside Police and the DA's office were hiding an audio tape that could clear him for a
year while he was pressed to confess for a lighter sentence. Then suddenly the audio tape appears on the day of trial
and the DA tries to suppress it. He says he will talk to anyone.

Woody Higdon

From: Michael Shields [mailto:shieldsme@att.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 5:58 PM

To: woody@gtinewsphoto.com

Subject: Oceanside Police Officer withheld my crucial audio statement

The judge in my case was completely outraged at the D.A., and she still tried to bury the audio statement at
Oceanside Police Department the day of my car accident. The judge overruled her moti on, and my attorney
asked for a side bar while I was testifying. The judge (Manio/Vista/department 26) came back and said "we'll
break for 20 mins". After the jury left, he scolded the D.A., and asked her why the audio statement was just
disclosed the day of trial. She claimed that she "read the police officer the riot act” and she was not aware of the
audio statement until the day of trial. My audio statement was crucial evidence that proved I was innocent!
After the jury heard that recorded statement, they deliberated for 30 mins, and came back 12-0, not guilty! I've
been married for 8 years, licensed broker, honor student on my way to UCSD. I almost took a plea to avoid a
very scary prison sentence. I stuck to my guns because T knew I was not guilty, against the advice of my
parents, and attorney. They all said the risk is too great, but [ knew I was innocent. | was arrested on 2/25/09,
and I was acquitted of all charges just two days ago. For over one year the Oceanside Police Department buried
my recorded audio statement, and denied that T ever gave one. Thank God, my attorney found it the day of trial.
If I would have plead guilty, the Oceanside Police Department would have completely gotten away with this. I
have spend $17,000 of my UCSD college money on legal fees, private investigators, and CHP accident
reconstruction specialists to prove my innocence. I should be in a class room at UCSD ri ght now, instead I'm
working two jobs to replenish my savings and make ends meet. I almost lost my marriage, and thought about
suicide everyday. I even thought about taking off to Costa Rica and living my life as a fugitive, but I thought
about my family here, and I couldn't do that to them. Needless to say I was shocked when [ came across your
article from 10/09, almost eight months after my arrest. After reading your article, I ran to the bathroom and
threw up. I wonder how many people are in prison, or took a plea deal because of this. This is a huge story that
needs to be told.

Respectfully,

Mike Shields
Associate Broker
DRE #01344214
(760) 579-3735
(858) 777-5347 fax
shieldsme@att.net
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From: woody [woody@geo-tech-imagery.com]

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 12:12 PM

To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) {San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)

Subiject: More Police and DA Evidence Tampering & Cover UP
Attachments: OPD_RPT .pdf; TRANS_WITH_CIVILINFO.pdf; Misconduct -

DOMINIQUE_SUPP_INFO2.docx; Oceanside Police Officer withheld my crucial audio
statement. pdf

Agent Aguirre, .

Attached is copies of the documentation on a criminal complaint and misconduct complaint | filed this week with the
Oceanside Police Department regarding more police and DA’s tampering with evidence in criminal prosecutions, and this
time an innocent man almost went to prison. A copy of the e-mail | received from Mr. Shields is attached. An innocent
man and his family were almost destroyed by an extensive conspiracy of mutual cover up and protection between dirty
cops, dirty DA’s, and dirty politicians, and Mr. Shields is not the only victim.

This was one evidence tape recording, in one case that we know of, by Officer Dominique of the OPD. Officer Smith was
recording criminal investigations and hiding the tapes for eight (8) years.

Da’s that are caught with too much evidence are being quietly discharged with no criminal investigations, no arrest, no
prosecution, and no comment. All criminal complaints filed by myself, with the Oceanside Police, San Diego County
District Attorney, and the San Diego Attorney General's office have been buried. Not one investigator, from any of these
agencies, has followed up with me, on any investigation of the complaints that have been filed. As of this week,
according to OPD Internal Affairs, not one of the multiple police misconduct complaints with hard evidence of police
corruption, has been assigned out for criminal investigation.

I will send hard copies of the attached documents with my complaint to your offices this coming week, as well as to the
District Attorney and the San Diego Attorney General’s office.
Woodrew L. Higdon

Woodrow L. Higdon

GTI News Photo Bureau

Div. Of Geo-Tech Imagery Intl.
Land Use Imagery A Specialty
www.geo-tech-imagery.com
760-754-8423
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From: San Diego FBI [San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 8:31 PM
To: waoody@geo-tech-imagery.com
Subject: RE: Police & DA obstruction of justice

Dear Mr. Higdon,

| have submitted this information to the squad that handles public corruption in the North County. If you would like to
speak to someone personally about these issues please feel free to call the North County Resident Agency at 760-929-
0811. A duty agent is available daily to speak or meet with the public about their concerns.

Sincerely,

FBI —San Diego

From: woody [mailto:woody@geo-tech-imagery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 8:16 PM

To: San Diego FBI; 'Dorian Hargrove'

Subject: Police & DA obstruction of justice .

Agent Aguirre,

The FBI should read this article about the Shields Evidence Tampering and Obstruction of Justice. | have provided the
FBI hard evidence of obstruction of justice, evidence tampering, falsification of police and public records, election fraud,
etc. involving somewhere between 20 and 40 police officers, district attorneys, city council members and their financial
and political supporters.

District attorneys involved in the criminal conduct are being quietly discharged, and the criminal complaints with
documentation are buried with no follow up to avoid investigations and prosecutions. Outright criminal conduct by
multiple Oceanside Police officers & DA's is placed into the “employee personnel category” to block all investigations
and the release of any information.

| have avoided publishing on these issues to give the FBI a clear track for its investigations. |expect the FBl to do its job,
even though most of these criminals are wearing badges. Read the article. Aninnocent man could have died because of
all of this cover up and obstruction of justice by dirty cop and dirty DA’s on just one of these audio tapes. Officer Smith
had 37 tapes that we know of and ADA Laura Gunn and the DA’s office covered up evidence and a witness to the
involvement of other Oceanside Police Officers. How many innocent people have these people put in prison to protect
their reputation and their pensions.

| expect the FBI to do its job, and soon.
Read the article. This could be your son, or nephew, or your neighbor. | will not let this go, and walk away quietly.

http://www.sandiegoreader.com/news/2010/may/26/city-light-2/

Woodrow Higdon

Woodrow L. Higdon
Geo-Tech Imagery Intl.
Land Use Imagery A Specialty
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From: San Diego FBI [San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 8:31 PM
To: woody@geo-tech-imagery.com
Subject; RE: Police & DA obstruction of Justice

Dear Mr, Higdon,

I have submitted this information to the squad that handles public corruption in the North County. If you would like to
speak to someone personally about these issues please feel free to call the North County Resident Agency at 760-929-
0811. A duty agent is available dally to speak or meet with the public about thei:.concerns.
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The FBI should read this article about the Shields Evidence Tampering ané Obﬁ'chtén@ofGUS i?e. | have prcé:%éd ﬁ’?a.

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
multiple Oceanside Police officers & DA’s is placed into the “employee personnel category” to block all investigations
and the release of any information.

| have avoided publishing on these issues to give the FBI a clear track for its investigations. | expect the FBI to do its job,
even though most of these criminals are wearing badges. Read the article. An innocent man could have died because of
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

I expect the FBI to do its job, and soon.
Read the article. This could be your son, or nephew, or your neighbor. | will not let this g0, and walk away quietly.

http://www.sa ndiegoreadér.com{neWS/ZCIiO/mav/zB/citv-Jight-Z/

Woodrow Higdon

Woodrow L. Higdon
Geo-Tech Imagery Intl.
Land Use Imagery A Specialty
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woody
To: AGENT AGUIRRE {FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fhi.gov)
Subject: OCEANSIDE POLICE & DA CRIMINAL CORRUPTION

Agent Aguirre,

| have been waiting patiently since your last e-mail advising that all documentation had been forwarded to the public
corruption investigation unit, Bell, Ca. is a small example of what has been going on between the Oceanside police &
council, and the District Attorney Office for years.

I recently received the replys to public records request to the City of Oceanside and the San Diego County District
Attorney’s Office on several criminal complaints | filed regarding conspiracy and assaults by police to silence citizen
protest, and false arrest and prosecution of innocent citizens while the OPD and the DA’s office hide the evidence that
proves they were innocent.

Once again there has never been any follow up or contact on any of the written documented complaints. All public
record request are being rejected on false conditions, while ADA’s and DDA’s or quietly terminated, and declared to be
personnel issues, to block criminal complaints and request for records on those complaints.

All contacts to the FBI north county office, offering assistance have been blocked and rejected at the same time the
State AG is going after public corruption in Bell, CA., with far less corruption and documented violations of law, then the
FBI already knows about in San Diego County.

Tomorrow night the Oceanside city council, that has been restructured by verified election tampering, conspiracy, fraud,
assault, false prosecution & intimidation of citizens, is voting on that new police/fire contract with expanded pay and
retirement benefits. The 3 to 2 majority the police /fire and their unions have criminally setup is expected to pass that
new contract adding hundreds of millions of dollars in pay and benefits to a city budget that is already in deficit. Atthe
same time the District Attorney’s office is obstructing all complaints to protect their current finances and benefits, and
future negotiations.

| expect the FBI to take appropriate action soon, or | will, | sent all that documentation to the FBI under signature of
receipt for a reason.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Woodrow L. Higdon

GTl News Photo Bureau
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
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To: San Diego FBI
Subject: RE: Police & DA obstruction of justice

Agent Aguirre,

Since 5-26-10, as requested, | have make 8 phone calls to the No. Co. FBI office indicated below requesting a meeting to
discuss the documentation on public corruption involving multiple police officers, district attorneys, public officials, and
their financial and political supporters. Following the 8™ call | was finally contacted by an Agent Kelly. Agent Kelly
advised the FBI did not want to meet with me or discuss the matter or the documentation, or if they even had all the
documentation, and that if they needed anything they would contact me.

For more than a year, multiple Oceanside Police officers, Detectives, District Attorneys, and Public officials have been
telling me exactly the same thing, while they suppressed all complaints, obstructed all investigations, and protected
each other from criminal investigations and prosecutions. | truly hope that is not what | am hearing from the FBL

| will wait and watch for a reasonable period of time to see appropriate legal action.

Woodrow Higdon

From: San Diego FBI [mailto:San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov]
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

FB! — San Diego

From: woody [mailto:woody@geo-tech-imagery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 8:16 PM

To: San Diego FBI; 'Dorian Hargrove'

Subject: Police & DA obstruction of justice

Agent Aguirre,

The FBI should read this article about the Shields Evidence Tampering and Obstruction of Justice. | have provided the
EBI hard evidence of obstruction of justice, evidence tampering, falsification of police and public records, election fraud,
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
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To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.tbi.gov); Dorian Hargrove
Subject: Police & DA obstruction of justice

Agent Aguirre,

The FBI should read this article about the Shields Evidence Tampering and Obstruction of Justice. | have provided the
FBI hard evidence of abstruction of justice, evidence tampering, falsification of police and public records, election fraud,
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

Woodrow L. Higden
Geo-Tech imagery Intl.

Land Use imagery A Specialty
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
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To: san.diego@ic.fbi.gov
Subject: Confirmation on Police and DA Evidence Tampering Cover Up and Witness Suppression

Agent Gicking, & Agent Aguirre,

As per our phone conversation of this date (Agent Gicking 11-15-10) below are the links to the documentation on
Evidence Tampering and Cover Up by the San Diego County District Attorney, the DA’s Special Operations Division, the
Oceanside Police Dept. including Internal Affairs, and the Oceanside City Council.

Agent Gicking, | understand how difficult this issue is for you and the FBI as it involves Cops and District Attorneys,
however, that does not relieve you or the FBI of the responsibility of investigating and prosecuting. The FBI does not
want 1o pin it's reputation to this type of corruption.

There never has been any investigations of the election fraud, or evidence tampering by Officer Damon Smith, Officer
Jon Domonique, DDA Laura Gunn, DDA Daniel Rodriguez, and other unidentified Oceanside Police Officers and DA’s over
a period of at least 8 years. All agencies have actively obstructed justice, suppressed witnesses, prosecuted innocent
people, and intimidated and assaulted anyone that complaints about the corruption. | was one of those singled out for
assault and intimidation by the Oceanside Police and City Council. | have sent you the documentation and told the FBI
several times that | wanted to file a complaint.

The primary documentation Links are:

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/BonnieDumanis2.htm|

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/JonDomgonigue.htmil

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/DamonSmith.html

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/SgtRonHardy.htm|

Home Page http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/

If you cannot access the documentation, please contact me. Publication will continue.
Please reply to confirm receipt.

Woodrow L. Higdon
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WOODY
To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) (San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov): FBI - WASHINGTON
{(washington. field@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: FOUR TO EIGHT MORE OCEANSIDE POLICE OFFICERS OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE AND
EVIDENCE TAMPERING
Attachments: GARCGIA_VS_OPD_HL.pdf

ATT: AGENT AGUIRRE, AGENT SLOTTER, AGENT GICKINGS, AGENT BEDELL

COURT DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED, AT LEAST FOUR ADDITION OCEANSIDE POLICE OFFICERS ARE INVOLVED IN
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE, EVIDENCE TAMPERING, AND CONSPIRACY TO COVER UP PUBLIC CORRUPTION IN THE
OCEANSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT. IN AUGUST 2009 CHIEF FRANK McCOY, CAPT. GRIGSBY, SGT NORTON, AND OTHERS,
ORDERED OFFICER GILBERT GARCIA TO DESTROY AUDIO TAPE EVIDENCE IN THE SGT LARSON DU INVESTIGATIONS.
THESE OBSTRUCTIONS OF JUSTICE WERE OCCURRING AT EXACTLY THE SAME TIME THAT THE OPD AND THE SAN DIEGO
DA'S OFFICE WAS OBSTRUCTING OTHER AUDIO TAPE EVIDENCE TAMPERING INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVING OFFICER
DAMON SMITH, OFFICER JON DOMONIQUE, DDA LAURA GUNN, DDA DANIEL RODRIGUEZ, DDA DAMON MOSLER, AND
DA BONNIE DUMANIS, THE COVER UP WAS TO PROTECT THE OPD & OFFA ELECTION FRUAD CONSPIRACY TO EXPAND
THEIR PAY AND BENEFITS, AND TO PROTECT DA DUMANIS AND THE DA'S OFFICE FROM CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS AND
TWENTY MILLION DOLLARS IN CIVIL LIABILITY FOR EVIDENCE TAMPERING IN THE CYNTHIA SOMMER MURDER
INVESTIGATION. THE SAME UNIONS THAT WERE HELPING FINANCE THE OCEANSIDE ELECTION FRAUD WERE ALSO
FINANCING THE ELECTION CAMPAIGNS OF AG JERRY BROWN FOR GOVERNOR, AND KAMALA HARRIS FOR ATTORNEY
GENERAL, WHICH IS WHY THE AG'S OFFICE DID NOT WANT TO HEAR ABOUT POLICE OFFICER AND FIREMEN TAMPERING
WITH AND FALSIFYING AN ELECTION TO INCREASE THEIR PAY AND BENEFITS. IT IS ALSO WHY THE DA'S OFFICE AND AG
KAMALA HARRIS QUIETLY TERMINATED DDA GUNN, DDA RODRIGUEZ, AND SAAG GARY SCHONS, WHEN THIS REPORTER
PROVIDED DOCUMENTATION AND REQUESTED INTERVIEWS WITH BOTH AGENCIES. THE EVIDENCE AND
DOCUMENTATION WAS GIVEN TO THE EBI AND IT'S AGENTS, AND IS POSTED AT THE GTI NEWS PHOTO BUREAU WEB
SITE.

THE FBI AND IT'S AGENTS ARE INVOLVED IN A PUBLIC CORRUPTION CONSPIRACY TO OBSTRUCT JUSTICE AND COVER UP
LARGE SCALE POLICE, FIREFIGHTER, AND DA EVIDENCE TAMPERING, ELECTION FRAUD, CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS, AND
FALSE ARREST AND PROSECUTIONS, AMONG OTHER FELONY CRIMES. THIS PUBLIC CORRUPTION WAS CARRIED OUT TO
PROTECT LARGE NUMBERS OF FELLOW BADGE CARRY POLICE OFFICERS, FIREFIGHTERS, AND DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
FROM INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION.

| HAVE MADE MULTIPLE REQUEST FOR INTERVIEWS WITH EACH OF THE ABOVE AGENTS, AND THE FBI, WHILE THE
AGENCY USED MIS-INFORMATION, FALSE STATEMENTS, AND A NO-COMMENT POLICY, TO OBSTRUCT JUSTICE, AND
COVER UP PUBLIC CORRUPTION. MY QFFER FOR THE FBI TO GO ON THE RECORD AND EXPLAIN IT'S CONDUCT PRIOR TO
FUTURE PUBLICATIONS IS STILL OPEN. AS A FORMER POLICE OFFICER, | WOULD REALLY LIKE TO HEAR A PLAUSIBLE
EXPLAINATION OF HOW THE FBI COULD GET INVOLVED IN THIS KIND OF PUBLIC CORRUPTION.

WOODROW L. HIGDON
EDITOR / INVESTIGATIVE PHOTO JOURNALIST

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
760-754-8423




Woody
To: AGENT AGUIRRE (FBI) {San.Diego@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: FBI OBSTRICTION OF JUSTICE

Agents Aguirre, Gicking, Bidel, & Slotter

We talked in the past as citizen and FBI Agent. Now | want to talk as investigative photo journalist. | want interviews
with all agents. | now know that that DA Dumanis, DDA Gunn, DDA Mosler, and the DA’s office were obstructing
multiple criminal investigations of police and DA evidence tampering and election fraud for a variety of reasons,
including the protection of DA Dumanis, DDA Gunn, and the DA’s office from a $20 million dollar civil suit, and potential
criminal prosecutions for evidence tampering, in the Cynthia Sommer murder case prosecution. Link below.

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Dumanis%20520%20Million%20Conspiracy. html

DA Dumanis’s co-defendant, DDA Gunn, was assigned to head up and suppress the investigation of the Oceanside
Officer Damon Smith’s audio tape evidence tampering, to make sure no criminal charges would be filed, that could be
used by Sommer’s attorneys in the ongoing civil litigation against DA Dumanis, DDA Gunn and the DA’s office. Thatis
why DDA Gunn suppressed the witness to the involvement of other Oceanside Police Officers in long term evidence
tampering, and why the complaint against DDA Gunn for obstruction of justice was suppressed by DDA Damon Mosler.
At the same time DDA Damon Mosler, chief of special operations, was suppressing complaints and investigations in the
ongoing audio tape evidence tampering by Oceanside Officer Jon Domonique in the Shields ADW Case, and the DDA
Danie!l Rodriquez audio tape evidence tampering in the Shippee rape kidnap case, as well as the Shields ADW
prosecution. When | filed complaints with documentation on DDA’s Gunn and Redriquez, both were quietly terminated
to suppress criminal investigations and protect DA Dumanis and the DA's office from criminal investigations and
prosecutions as well as $20 million doHars in civil liability. Liability that could dramatically impact the available funding
for DA’s and their public union employees, just like the protected angoing election fraud in Oceanside.

| am preparing a series of articles on the knowledge of, and participation of the FBI ,in covering up extensive criminal
evidence tampering, election fraud, and obstruction of justice by police officers, sheriffs, DA’s, and elected officials, all of
which wore badges, or were protected by those that wore badges, including the FBI. | want to give you, your agents,
and the FBI an oppertunity to explain your conduct before | start publication. Numerous phone calls requesting
interviews and call back have been ignored.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Editor / Journalist

GTI NEWS PHOTO BUREAU
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
Oceanside, CA.
760-754-8423




Woody
To: AGENT DARRELL FOXWOQORTH (darrell.foxworth@ic.fbi.gov)
Subject: DA DUMANIS $20 MILLION DOLLAR MURDER EVIDENCE TAMPERING CONSPIRACY

Agent Foxworth,
You might want to review the below article with the following Agents. | still want to give Agents Slotter, Gicking, and
Aguirre a chance to explain the conduct of the FBI.

WOODROW HIGDON

BREAKING NEWS — CORRUPTION PUZZLE COMPLETE

DA’S DUMANIS & GUNN CONSPIRED TO COVER UP MASSIVE POLICE AND DA EVIDENCE TAMPERING TO PROTECT
THEMSELVES FROM CRIMINAL AND CIVIL LIABILITY TO THE TUNE OF $20 MILLION DOLLARS IN THE CYNTHIA SOMMER
PROSECUTION.

Gtinewsphoto.com
www.gtinewsphoto.com

DIRECT:
hitp://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Dumanis%20520%20Million%20Conspiracy.html




